Stacey Sutay

Subject: FW: For File No. 1102-100: Make Accounting Standards Fair!

————— Original Message-----

From: roderickb@adelphia.net [mailto:roderickb@adelphia.net]
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2004 2:48 AM

To: Director - FASB

Subject: For File No. 1102-100: Make Accounting Standards Fair!

Letter of Comment No: é Ey
File Reference: 1102-100

Chairman Robert Hertz
P.O. Box 5116
401 Merritt 7
Norwalk, CT 06856-5116

Dear Chairman Hertz,

I'm writing to comment on the FASB's March 31, 2004 proposal to change the way in which
stock options are expensed in accounting statements. (File No. 1102-100)

I want corporate accountability. Not deducting the cost of stock options from profits of a
corporation is wrong. Please adopt your proposed rules to require companies to report the
value of employee stock options on their balance sheets.

The loophole that allows companies to treat stock options as if they were different from
any other kind of expense have gone on too long. When the options are cashed in, they
reduce profits, and thus cost shareholders big money.

Please pass your proposed rules, and help investors regain trust in the financial markets.
Thank you for considering my opinion.

Sincerely,

Roderick Briggs
637 Island View Drive
Seal Beach, California 90740
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